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The purpose of this addendum is to amend and clarify certain portions of the above-referenced solicitation with all 
prospective bidders/offerors. 
 
Questions: 
Q1. For the gun cleaning area, will the Offeror need to provide a secure room or just an area away from the 

public?  
A1. The Offeror only needs to supply a secure room away from the public.  
 
Q2. For the gun cleaning area, will the Offeror need to provide gun cleaning supplies?  
A2. The District Court will provide its own gun cleaning supplies. The vendor does not need to supply any 

cleaning supplies.  
 
Q3.  Is Attachment A, which has SAMPLE stamped across, required to be completed at the time this RFP is due? 
A3.  No, Attachment A does not need to be submitted with your proposal. 
 
Q4.  Should I use Attachment B as sent, or do you and your team want me to rewrite on my letterhead? 
A4. Please fill out and sign Attachment B as provided.  
 
Q5. We normally price everything as a package for a day.  Is it possible to do this as one price, or should I utilize 

Attachment E and singularly price everything? 
A5. Please utilize the Attachment E for your pricing submittal.  
 
All addenda will be incorporated into the final contract documents and will be binding on all bidders/offerors 
responding to this solicitation. Each bidder/offeror submitting a bid/proposal must acknowledge receipt of all addenda 
by completing and forwarding Attachment H (included in bid/proposal package) with the bid/proposal response; 
failure to acknowledge addenda may result in the bid/proposal rejection. 
 
If you have any questions regarding this addendum, please contact me at (410) 260-1421 or email me at 
lauren.sands@mdcourts.gov  
 

 

Procurement Officer 
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